Cathy Price <cathy.price@hertfordshire.gov.uk> 9/7/2018 09:02

FW: application 6/2017/2001/FUL WARRENWOOD MANOR
STABLES FIRST FLOOR, HORNBEAM LANE AL9 6JF

Hi,
Further to your emails below | can confirm that no fire hydrants are required for this site.
Regards

Cathy Price

Water Officer

Technical Services

Hertfordshire Fire & Rescue Services

Old London Road, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG12 7LD
t: 01992 507521 Comnet / Internal: 57521

email: cathy.price@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Working to protect. Acting to save.

From: Anthony Bester

Sent: 06 July 2018 14:17

To: Cathy Price

Subject: FW: application 6/2017/2001/FUL WARRENWOQOD MANOR STABLES FIRST FLOOR, HORMBEAM
LANE ALY 6JF

Hi Cathy
| have forwarded this onto you and if you could please confirm this with him that would be great.

Many Thanks

Anthony Bester

Support Officer

Growth & Infrastructure Unit

Environment & Infrastructure, Hertfordshire County Council,
Postal Point CHN114, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DQ
01992 555684 (Comnet 25684)
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